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MEMORANDUM

Date: February 10, 2026

To: Deadwood City Commission

From: Jeramy Russell - Recreation & Aquatic Center Manager
Re: Seat Leg Press Machine

The Deadwood Recreation and Aquatic Center are requesting approval to
purchase a new seated leg press machine. Our current machine is outdated
and no longer meets facility standards due to its age and ongoing safety
concerns. It requires frequent maintenance, particularly tightening and repairs
to bearings, which places a continual demand on staff time and resources.

After consulting with multiple exercise equipment manufacturers and reviewing
several quotes, G&G Fitness emerged as the preferred option.

Purchasing this new machine will enhance our members’ experience while
improving overall safety. It will also eliminate the ongoing maintenance
demands associated with this machine. The machine includes a comprehensive
warranty: 10 years on the frame, 5 years on parts, 2 years on labor, 1 year on
coating, and 6 months on accessories.

We are requesting approval to purchase a Seated Leg Press Machine from G&G
Fitness at a cost not to exceed $3,599.00. This purchase is a 2026 budgeted
item and will be funded through the Deadwood Recreation and Aquatic Center
Machinery/Equipment line item.

Thank you for your continued support and consideration of this request.
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